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25 Braintree Hil11 Park
Rockdale Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02184
Gentlemen:

We have received a copy of your application dat:* October 25, 1982 (Proposed
Change 82-12), which was filed with the Office =, Nuclear Reactor Regulation
(ONRR) for review. This application relates to organizational changes at the
Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station. In this application, your Company stated that
the organizational changes requested in your June 8, 1981 applicaticn were
withdrawn in their entirety and were being partly resubmitted in the October 25
request. You determined that a Class II fee ($1,200) is appropriate for the
October 25 application, and requested that the fees submitted for your June 8
withdrawn request be applied to the October applicatien.

It is NRC policy to refund fees, or give credit for fees, on withdrawn appli-
cations when no review has commenced at the time the application 1s withdrawn.
Also, we do not require additional fees for applications that are resubmitted
as long as the resubmitted one do~~ not significcatly char,e *he earlier ap-
plication or does not cause any review already cwplated to be obsolete. The
ONRR staff have inTormed us .nat although both ap: licationt are ‘n connection
with organi:ational changes, considerable review had already been compleced
on the June applicatic. at the time 1t was withdrawn and the two applications
are very differéit. On this basis, your October 25 application is subject to
separate fees. The changes requested in it are considered te be more than
pro forma or adzini:trative in nature because they will involve review of
new positions and additional managerial responsibilities that are considered
to have safety significance. As such, the (ctober request will require a
Class I1I fee of 34,000, Therefore, it is reyuested that your Company remit
a sum of $4,000 to our office. If the ONRR staff's final review of the Oc-
tober application reveals that the Class III fee is not correct, you will be
notified and any necessary adjustments will be made.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by:
Reba M. Diges

Reba M. Diggs
Facilities Program Coordinator
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